From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Alan.Brandon@ghd.com"; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Mann. Ryan; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Boultinghouse, Stacy; Ericson, Dean; cctofiling@craworld.com

Subject: RE: 11135241-0-6-1 Four inch (1RP-4643) work plan to perform remediation ~COR-11135241-2018~
Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 9:47:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4643_11135241BillingsMann-1 061 Four Inch Line Release Work Plan.pdf

Good morning Mr. Brandon:

NMOCD will approve of the proposed remediation plan for 1RP-4643 with these stipulations:
1. A schematic of the completed SVE system as built to be submitted along with the subsequent
initial remedial report.
2. Provide at least 2 business days of advance notice to NMOCD and NMSLO for opportunities to
witness system installation and monitoring activities.

Like approval from NMSLO required. NMSLO may have additional concerns or stipulations.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:11 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Boultinghouse, Stacy
<Stacy.Boultinghouse@energytransfer.com>; Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>;
cctofiling@craworld.com

Subject: 11135241-0-6-1 Four inch (1RP-4643) work plan to perform remediation ~COR-11135241-
2018~

Brad and Ryan,

Here is the work plan to perform remediation at the 0-6-1 Four inch release site for your review and
authorization. If you have any questions, please call.

Thanks

Alan Brandon
Senior Project Manager

GHD

T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 697 2025 | VOIP Ext: 867318 | E: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com

Please consider our environment before printing this email
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other

person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.




